Neil Jacobs - NOAA Federal

From: Neil Jacobs - NOAA Federal

Sent: Sunday, September 1, 2019 1:37 PM
To: EOP/NSC; Gaynor, Pete
Subject: Thank you!

1) I now understand the confusion about SC and NC... NHC only draws the cone and track out 5 days (120h),
so it’s not that we didn’t think it was going to SC/NC, but the track stops at day 5, and last Thursday, the

storm was 7-8 days away from SC.

2) Interesting comment about surfing. | gave the standard rip current answer, but | thought about
mentioning that | surf:

https://www.surfline.com/surf-news/trump-administration-appoints-obx-surfer-leading-noaa-
position/20566

As always, thank you for the support. NOAA is fully ready to support as needed.
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	Thank you!

